



Saman YousefiNezhad

Backend Web Developer

DoB: 1993

Contact

✉ samyoosephi@gmail.com

☎ +989361039540

Language

English

C1

Germany

B1

Persian

Mother tongue

Skills

Web development with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, SQL

Agile methodology

Laravel, Migration, Elequent, MVC

C/C++, C#, Python, Java, Delphi

VueJs, Node, NPM Version control (Git)

SOLID, KISS Principles

Blockchain, Solidity, Ganache, Web3

Social Links

Linkedin

<http://linkedin.com/in/samyoosephi>

Xing

http://xing.com/profile/Saman_YousefiNezhad/cv

Git

<http://github.com/samyoosephi>

Website

<http://samyoosephi.ir>

About Me

I have 5+ years of experience in coding, debugging and updating freelance projects, and ensuring customer satisfaction. Looking forward to demonstrating my proven abilities in optimizing web functionalities in a challenging and motivating work environment.

Educations

▶ Bachelor of Science Computer Engineer

Jundi Shapur University of Technology
2011 - 2015

Employment History

▶ Backend Web Developer

Freelancer
2016 - Current

Description:

- Advanced experience of PHP and Laravel
- Experience in developing E-Commerce, News Agencies, File sharing, Portfolio websites
- Collect and process information via web-scraping
- Worked with plenty number of organizations, businesses and people in many Projects
- Developed multiple User access via Policies and Gates / Roles and Permissions
- Sending and using Notifications via Database, Email, Slack, Telegram and SMS
- Contribution on Iranian Payment Gateways Package with dozens of Banks
- Pitched ideas on how to improve performance and efficiency
- Deal with customer needs/pressure and deliver features, apps, updates

▶ Backend Web Developer

Shahrino
2018 - 2020

Description:

- Proactively participated in meetings and helped create new practices.
- Helped management to identify workflow issues and find solutions.
- Code, debug, update features in tight deadlines and high pressure situations
- Processed a range of documentation and entered information into databases.

Courses

▶ Teacher Assistant

Principle of Programming - Dr. Moosa Zade

▶ Teacher Assistant

Advances Programming - Amin Mohebi Far